

For Approval: Fair Hydro Plan- Advertising QAs

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 12:17:59 -0400
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan- Advertising QAs - 20170317.docx (17.28 kB)

Hi Deputy,

The MO has informed Comms that the PA may be taking a call from a radio station regarding the OFHP advertising campaign today. Attached is an updated version of the previously approved QAs. Ok to share with MO, then on to CO for confirmation of the \$65,000 figure?

Thank you,
Lauren